

Chanthay Sihabouth

SENIOR FULLSTACK WEB & BLOCKCHAIN DEVELOPER

*12+ Yrs Exp.

Stockholm, Sweden

chanthaisihabouth@gmail.com

+46 851972289

I have 12+ years of experience in the software industry, currently working as a Full-stack Engineer, having built many custom software and applications using Solidity, React.js, and Next.js. I can provide you the following services: NFT Marketplace, Metaverse, DeFi, web development in blockchain industry, deployment on AWS, Digital Ocean and webhosting services.

KEY SKILLS

- **Solidity** - 6+ Yrs
- **Next.js** - 7+ Yrs
- **Web3.js** - 5+ Yrs
- **React Js** - 9+ Yrs
- **Express.js** - 9+ Yrs
- **Laravel** - 10+ Yrs

Blockchain Development

Solidity, Hardhat/Truffle, Remix, Rust, Cargo, Web3.js/Ethers.js, DEX, ERC Standards, DeFi/DApps, NFT Marketplace, Metaverse, GameFi

Frontend Development

React.js, Vue.js, Next.js, Redux, TypeScript, Three.js, Material UI, Bootstrap, TailwindCSS, DhtmlX, RESTful Services, Cross-browser, Responsive Design

Backend Development

Express.js, Nest.js, Laravel, CodeIgniter, Wordpress

GraphQL, RESTful, SOAP

MongoDB/MySQL/Oracle/PostgreSQL/MSSQL/SQLite

Docker, Github, Gitlab, Heroku, Vercel, Webflow

Apache/Nginx, Ubuntu/CentOS, AWS/Digital Ocean/Web Hosting

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Blockchain Developer, Texas - US

Memecoin Jan 2022 - Present

- Developed Frontend using React.js, Next.js and TailwindCSS
- Developed crowdsale & bridge smart contracts in Solidity programming language and tested on BSC/Ethereum testnet.

Blockchain Developer, Alicante - SP

Cryptowolf Sep 2021 - Dec 2021

- Developed Frontend using React.js, Next.js, TailwindCSS
- Developed NFT smart contracts using Solidity and integrated them into users website using web3.js
- Joined in writing whitepaper

Blockchain Developer, Berlin - GE

Multifarm Mar 2021- Sep 2021

Blockchain developer on the developers team. Duties include:

- Developed UI using React.js, Next.js, TailwindCSS
- Developed DeFi smart contracts using Solidity and integrated them into users website using web3.js
- Tested the smart contracts on Ganache, rinkeby and ropsten network before publishing it on the ethereum mainnet.

Blockchain Developer, NJ - US

GrowthDeFi Sep 2018 - Feb 2021

Blockchain developer in the vast developers pool. Duties include:

- Frontend website using React.js, HTML, CSS
- Token Development
- Various DeFi smart contracts in solidity programming language

Blockchain Developer, Geneva - SW

WPP Company Nov 2017 - May 2018

Blockchain consultant and developer on the Development Group. Duties include:

- Worked on the full development cycle of XU node, a layer 2 blockchain-based decentralized exchange infrastructure.
- Involved in the architect, design and development of features and components of XUD.
- Involved in various API design, development, and integrations with partnering exchanges.
- Worked closely with product and other functional teams.
- Developed UI using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap and Angular.
- Implemented Ethereum payment channels by opening the channel and rewriting the contracts.
- Developed smart contracts using Solidity and used web3.js to perform the communication between the nodes.
- Tested the smart contracts on Ganache and ropsten network before publishing it into the main net.
- Compiled, tested, deployed the code using Truffle framework.
- Used the Mist and MetaMask wallets for secure transactions.
- Involved in learning about the new developments in the Crypto world. Environment: Blockchain, Ethereum, Remix, Node.js, Solidity, React, TypeScript, Truffle, jQuery, HTML, CSS, Web3.js, Ganache

Blockchain Developer, Plovdiv - BG

Fillit.eu, Inc Feb 2017 - Oct 2017

Software/Blockchain developer and Project Manager. Duties include:

- Created user experience and UI including graphic assets, and landing page, inner pages with user backoffice, admin portal design and implemented with html5 and css3 and react.js.
- Developed professional smart contract for FILLIT token (Ethereum ERC20), and deployed it.
- ICO cloud portal development with PHP (Laravel). Produced bug free modules like affiliate system, token bonus system, p2p payment, multiple cryptocurrency transaction, cloud version FILLIT wallet, etc.
- Created promotional, introduction and tutorial videos with Adobe After Effects.

Lead Developer, Istanbul - TR

PTMA Group, INC Apr 2016 - Dec 2016

- Improved Frontend website and fixed bugs based on Laravel framework.
- Updated requirements and implemented data structure and features based on high-speed algorithms according to the CEO, CTO and customers' request.
- Design and create databases in Postgresql to support project requirements. This includes creating and maintaining database scripts for creating database, constraints, indexes, stored procedures, triggers and security including users, roles and permissions.

Web Developer, Melbourne Victoria - AU

Nascence Technologies Oct 2012 - Mar 2015

- Developed frontend/backend of 3 portals from scratch in laravel/mysql and kept maintenance for a few years.
- Managed all the communications with teammates, API providers and Owners to make sales.

EDUCATION

Udon Thani Rajabhat University

June 2007 - May 2011

CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Science Information Technology

Udon Thani Rajabhat University

May 2011

Certified By

UDEMY BLOCKCHAIN

Sep 2019

Certified DeFi Expert

BLOCKCHAIN Council

Jun 2021

LANGUAGES

English Fluent

